
NJROTC here
for training

Area Four Leadership
Academy puts 144
NJROTC cadets through
their paces at Naval Sta-
tion Newport.

— Page 10

450 expected
to swim bay

The annual Citizens
Bank/Save the Bay
Swim expects to draw
about 450 swimmers
tomorrow morning to
Dewey Field.

— Page 13

USS Ross
pays visit

The USS Ross stops
at Pier 2, Naval Station
Newport, to pick up
about 50 Navy family
members for a ‘tiger’
cruise to Norfolk.

— Page 17
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Naval War College Museum archives photo

HOW TIMES HAVE CHANGED — A sentry stands guard at his guard shack at the entrance to Naval Training Station Newport in 1889. Founder’s
Hall, background, the former Newport Asylum for the Poor, is now the Naval War College Museum, overlooking Dewey Field. At lower left is now
the Naval Station Newport Marina. 

Navy Newport:

then and now
The Newport Navalog

today publishes a special issue
retracing the origin and growth of
the Navy in Newport.

Story, Page 2

Navy Newport:

then and now
The Newport Navalog

today publishes a special issue
retracing the origin and growth of
the Navy in Newport.

Story, Page 2
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The Newport Navalog is published weekly by Edward A. Sherman Publishing Co., a pri-
vate firm in no way connected with the U.S. Navy, under exclusive written contract with the
Naval Station Newport.

The Editorial content is edited, prepared and provided by the Public Affairs Office of the
Naval Station, Newport, R.I. The Newport Navalog reserves the right to edit or correct copy
to comply with its policies. This publication receives dispatches from the American Forces
Press Service (AFPS).

The appearance of advertising in this publication, including inserts or supplements, does
not constitute endorsement by the Department of Defense or Edward A. Sherman Publish-
ing Co. of the products or services advertised.

Everything advertised in this publication shall be made available for purchase, use or
patronage without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, marital status,
physical handicap, political affiliation, or any other non-merit factor of the purchaser, user or
patron. if a violation or rejection of the equal opportunity policy by an advertiser is con-
firmed, the publisher shall refuse to print advertising from that source until the violation is
corrected.

The Newport Navalog is printed on recycled paper.

Capt. Michel T. Poirier
Commanding Officer, Naval Station Newport

Greg Kohlweiss
NAVSTA Public Affairs Staff

Richard Alexander
NAVALOG Editor

Lisa Rama
NAVSTA Public Affairs Officer

Bob Krekorian
NAVSTA Public Affairs Staff

Navy Newport History

This issue of The Newport
Navalog is a look back at the
history of the Navy in Newport
— a rich and storied history
that predates the colonists and
the British.  Our presence has
ebbed and flowed through the
years, depending on the state
of the world, but the Navy and
Newport have always been
joined.   

Some truly incredible inno-
vations in warfare have been
designed and tested here;
leaders have been educated
and honed here; and memo-
ries made here.  

Volumes have been written
about the historic significance
of decisions made within the
walls of commands onboard
Naval Station Newport.  Books
have been written about the
impact of the Navy in New-
port.  

There is no shortage of his-
torical information out there
for the curious to peruse.  The
Naval War College Museum is a
wonderful place to spend an
afternoon looking into our
past. Our goal with this issue is
not to delve into the details,
but to perhaps plant the seed
for further investigation or
simply to illicit the comment
“umm, I didn’t know that.”      

For all of you history buffs
out there – or even those
among you with a moderate
level of healthy curiosity – this

issue is for you.  Enjoy the jour-
ney into our past.

— Naval Station Newport
Public Affairs  

Naval Station Newport — a
historical retrospective

A large portion of this article
was reprinted from a May 5,
1989, issue of The Newport
Navalog. It was written by
Richard K. Alexander, editor

Early Navy connection
Newport’s first settlers were

Nicholas Easton and his son,
Peter, who explored Aquidneck
Island in April 1639. Though
the Navy did not establish a
firm presence in Newport until
the Civil War, Newport had a
rudimentary naval defense in
the mid-1600s.

According to A Portrait of
Newport by Leonard J. Panag-
gio of Newport, William Bren-
ton, owner of land that consti-
tutes Brenton Point and the
area around Fort Adams, set
up a four gun battery to pro-
tect his property in 1641.  At
about the same time Newport
provided a small armed boat to
warn of any unwelcomed
strangers.

As it has been demonstrated
throughout American history
the birth and growth of the
U.S. Navy precipitated from
oppression or war. 

HISTORY, Page 3

Recruit trainees muster at the brow to the frigate USS Constellation in 1944.  The Con-
stellation, built in the 1790s after the Revolutionary War and sister to the USS Constitu-
tion ‘Old Ironsides’ in Boston, was at Naval Training Station Newport from 1894 to 1933.  

The former Newport Asylum for the Poor, built on 1822, is the lone building overlooking
the current Dewey Field, left, and Coasters’ Harbor, foreground, current site of the Naval
Station Newport Marina. In 1884 it became the first building of the Naval War College
and is now the Naval War College Museum.

A BUST of famed continental navy Capt.
John Paul Jones stands in the Naval War
College Museum. Jones, who sailed his
12-gun sloop Providence (formerly the
Katy) against British warships in Narra-
gansett Bay in 1776, is considered the
most famous U.S. naval hero of the
American Revolution.

Hear ye, hear ye,
Navy history buffs:
This is your issue

Cbynernav725.qxd  7/24/2008  9:49 AM  Page 2
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Attention all GRADUATES
Order your diploma frame online
and have it before you ship out.

Newport’s Rag & Bone Art & Design will build your 
custom frame, and mount your diploma in our shop

Visit the web site for examples and details.
www.ragandboneart.com/diploma

Or call us at 401.848.0005

BARRY’S GM AUTOMALL
250 West Main Rd.

Middletown
401-847-1231

$24.95 Lube, Oil & Filter
Free 64 Point Inspection

Mention This Ad

BARRY’S NISSAN VOLVO
166 Connell Highway

Newport
401-847-5600

“You Pay What Our Employees Pay”
8 Franchises To Choose From:
Pontiac, Cadillac, Chevrolet, 
Buick, Saab, Nissan, Volvo

JJooiinn  tthhee  BBaarrrryy  FFaammiillyy

•RReellooccaattiinngg??
••NNeeeedd  ttoo  sseellll  yyoouurr  vveehhiiccllee??
••GGeettttiinngg  ttrraannssffeerrrreedd??

CCOONNTTAACCTT  
SSTTEEVVEE  MMAAGGLLIIOOZZZZII

ggeenneerraall  mmaannaaggeerr
440011--885511--55112244

History
Continued from Page 2

After the English won the
Seven Years’ War in Europe
(1756-1763) and the French
and Indian War (1754-1763) its
coffers were depleted. To gen-
erate revenue it looked to the
colonies. King George ordered
the enforcement of the Naviga-
tion Act passed by Parliament
in the 1660s, and the infamous
Stamp Act of 1765, which the
colonies protested as “taxation
without representation.”

Rhode Island petitioned
Congress to establish an
armed naval force, to which
Congress reluctantly agreed in
1775.  In 1776 the Second Con-
tinental Congress declared the
colony’s independence. 

Two of the earliest naval
heroes who challenged the
British fleet in Narragansett
Bay were Commodore Esek
Hopkins, who became the first
commander-in-chief of the
continental navy; and John
Paul Jones, whose first naval
command was the sloop Provi-
dence, formerly the Katy. 

Lull in Navy activity
There is little mention of the

naval activity in Narragansett
Bay from 1781 to 1789,
because there was little or no
Navy to speak of.  

But in the 1790s three U.S.
frigates were launched – the
USS United States, the USS
Constellation and the USS
Constitution. The Constella-
tion became a Navy recruit
training ship in Newport even
into the 1940s; and the Consti-
tution, or “Old Ironsides,” is
berthed in Boston where it
remains a tourist attraction.
They were used against the
French who were raiding U.S.
shipping. 

Fort Adams was christened
after President John Adams in
1799, but construction on the
fortifications to protect New-

port Harbor from invasion
from sea didn’t begin until
1825. 

Civil War era impact
To keep it from Confederate

control, Secretary of the Navy
Gideon Welles ordered the U.S.
Naval Academy relocated to
Newport in 1881.  It relocated
to Newport in April 1861 with
the first group of midshipmen
HISTORY, Page 4

SAILORS in Yeoman
School, ca. 1915, get train-
ing as ‘clerks of the Navy
service.’ One division is
trained for attending to
correspondence, files,
and papers pertaining to
matters of military law; the
other for keeping the
accounts of the service,
ca. 1915, Naval Training
Station, Newport. 

Navy seaman apprentices spell out ‘Newport — NTS’ (Naval Training Station) on the lawn of Dewey Field in 1923.  The
three buildings, from left, are Luce Hall of the Naval War College; the Communications Station (built in 1917); and
Training Station Headquarters, currently home of the Naval War College Museum. 

TENT CITY — Recruits pull field artillery through tent quarters and walk sentry lines on Coasters’ Harbor Island, Naval
Training Station Newport,  about 1889.  The tents were pitched approximately where Luce Hall, Naval War College,
was constructed in 1890-91.

Navy Newport History

Cbynernav725.qxd  7/24/2008  9:50 AM  Page 3
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All comedians scheduled to perform. Produced by the Comedy Connection & RocJo Productions.

Don’t Miss Out On This Summer’s Hottest Comedy Shows!

BARRY AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

NEWPORT SUMMER
COMEDY SERIES

presented by Prudential Gammons Realty at the Newport Yachting Center

JULY 31

TERRY
FATOR

Winner NBC’s 
America’s 

Got Talent

AUGUST 16

GARY
GULMAN

NESN’S Comedy 
All Stars, HBO 

Tourgasm, Last 
Comic Standing

AUGUST 17

SHOEMAKERSHOEMAKER

newportcomedy.com  401-331-2211 ticketmaster.com
Yachting Center Box Office      All                        outlets

JOEL MCHALE
E!’s The Soup

THIS SATURDAY  JULY 26
Waste Haulers Night

CRAIG
SHOEMAKER

The 
Lovemaster

Available at:

MUSIC BOX

Navy Newport History

History
Continued from Page 3

arriving onboard the Constitu-
tion.  Classes convened in May
of that year with the Academy
remaining in Newport through
July 1865.  

The quest for underwater
weapon superiority

In 1869 the Secretary of War
authorized the Navy to estab-
lish an experimental torpedo
station on Goat Island. The
forerunner to the current
Naval Underwater Systems
Center (now the Naval Under-
sea Warfare Center), its mis-
sion was to develop torpedoes
and torpedo equipment,
explosives and electrical
equipment. 

By World War II it was the
biggest industrial employer in
Rhode Island, running ‘round-
the-clock.  In 1944 there were
nearly 13,000 civilians and
1,127 military personnel
employed at the Goat Island
site. 

A War College is christened 
The torpedo station was fol-

lowed by the establishment of
the Naval Training Station in
1883.  In 1884, Adm. Stephen
B. Luce established the Naval
War College. 

The elegant white building
situated atop Dewey Field that
currently houses many arti-
facts and nautical treasures
was initially constructed for a
purpose that is a far cry from
its use today.  The current
Naval War College Museum at
one time was a residence for 52

sick and infirmed patients –
some of whose remains can
still be found adjacent to the
tennis courts below Quarters
A.  

The Newport Asylum for the
Poor was built in 1822 on
Coasters’ Harbor Island.  It was
a beautiful facility compared

to most others in the area that
served the same purpose.  The
three-story building was situ-
ated with a commanding view
of Narragansett Bay.  For near-
ly eight decades the asylum
was a place known for its qual-
ity staff, accommodations and
care.  

In 1880 Newport residents
voted overwhelmingly to cede
Coasters’ Harbor Island to the
state, at that time the building,
outbuildings and 92-acre par-
cel had a value of $192,000.

On March 12, 1881, the Gen-
eral Assembly gave approval to

SNOW COVERED Quonset huts fill the fields onboard Naval Training Station Newport during the World War II buildup
in 1942.

HISTORY, Page 5
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SALON & SPA
•Yon-Ka® facial & body therapies
•Manicures & Pedicures •Massage
•Body Waxing •Hair specialists
Bridal & Spa packages for men & women

Bumble and bumble. PRODUCTS

11 MEMORIAL BLVD., NEWPORT  

849-4427
www.wavelengthssalonandspa.com

New Clients: 
20% Savings with
mention of this ad

110033  CClloocckk  TToowweerr  SSqquuaarree  ((RRtt..  111144  --  WWeesstt  MMaaiinn  RRdd..))  ••  PPoorrttssmmoouutthh,,  RRII
440011--668822--22227722

EExxppeerrtt  BBrraa  FFiitttteerrss  ~~  SSiizzeess  AAAA--KK

wwwwww..DDeebboorraahhWWiinntthhrroopp..ccoomm

Newport County’s

For reservations, visit us at www.newporthamptoninn.com or call 1-800-HAMPTON
®
.

Hampton Inn & Suites
317 West Main Road

Middletown, Rhode Island 02842
Phone: (401) 848-6555   Fax: (401) 841-0049

mtnri_hampton_suites@hilton.com
©2001 Hilton Hospitality, Inc.

Hilton HHonors membership, earning of Points & Miles™, and redemption of points
are subject to Hilton HHonors Terms and Conditions

WWiinnnneerr  ooff  22  PPrreessttiiggiioouuss  AAwwaarrddss
� HHaammppttoonn  LLiigghhtthhoouussee  HHootteell  AAwwaarrdd  22000055        � CCiirrccllee  ooff  EExxcceelllleennccee  AAwwaarrdd  22000055

Hampton Inn & Suites in Middletown, offers brand new, clean and comfortable
room or suite, ffrreeee hot breakfast, ffrreeee high speed internet, ffrreeee local calls, ffrreeee
business center, a refreshing pool and fitness center, all for one rate.

All backed by our 100% satisfaction guarantee.

Navy Newport History

MELVILLE in Portsmouth was the site of The Motor Torpedo Boat Squadrons Training
Center, established in 1942. The so-called ‘Mosquito Fleet’ of PT Boats was deployed
mostly in the Pacific Theater to harass the Japanese fleet. PT 109 was skippered by
John F. Kennedy. 

Coddington Point, as it appeared in 1943, was saturated with barracks, Quonset huts,
sheds and warehouses.  Coasters’ Harbor Island, top right, also had many more build-
ings. The old frigate USS Constellation, used for years as a training ship, can be seen
berthed at Constellation landing, extreme top of photo.

History
Continued from Page 4

the federal government to use
the island, on which was
established, in 1883, the
nation’s first shore-based naval
training station.  

In 1884, Adm. Stephen B.
Luce established the Naval War
College, the Navy’s highest
institution of learning.  The
vacated asylum became the
first building of the college.  

On Sept. 14, 1891, ground
was broken for a new college
building (Luce Hall), and the
architect was George C. Mason

of Newport.  Once the college
was complete, the former asy-
lum became the college’s first
administration building.  

Gird for WWI & WWII 
With the advent of steam-

powered ships, the Navy was
required to establish coaling
stations for the units of the
U.S. Fleet.  Just before the turn
of the century, one of the
largest coaling stations in the
country was established at
Melville (northern Aquidneck

Island), and it attracted many
battleships and cruisers to East
Passage anchorages to “coal-
ship.”

By 1913, the Navy had
acquired Government Landing
in downtown Newport, and
had constructed the Naval
Hospital.  This extension of the
Navy was accelerated several
years later when our nation
entered WWI.  As thousands of
recruits came to Newport, the

HISTORY, Page 6
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Mon - Fri: 12N-8PM
Sat: 12N-6PM

37 Memorial  Blvd.,  Newport,  RI•846-5121

SATURDAY KARAOKE 
WITH DJ PHINO • 9 TO 1

SATURDAY KARAOKE 
WITH  DJ PHINO • 9 TO 1

WEDNESDAY
VINYL NIGHT WITH WEIBUST

WEDNESDAY
VINYL NIGHT WITH WEIBUST

JIMMY’S
FOR LUNCH
Paninis, Soups,

Chowder,
Sandwiches

EVERY FRI.
FREE BUFFET 5-7

EVERY FRI.
FREE BUFFET 5-7

FRIDAY JULY 25
THE SKINNY MILLIONAIRES

CCoommee  CChheecckk  OOuutt  TThhee

1188  BBrrooaaddwwaayy,,  NNeewwppoorrtt

884466--77777733

TICKETS AVAILABLE
AT THE BOX OFFICE

OR CALL (401) 846-5252
49 Touro Street • www.janepickens.com

CCSSNNYY--DDééjjàà  vvuu Crosby Stills Nash & Young
The war in Iraq is the backdrop as the Crosby, Stills, Nash, and Young “Freedom of Speech Tour” crisscrosses

North America. Echoes of Vietnam-era anti-war sentiment abound as the band connects with today’s audiences.

Showtimes Week of July 25-31    
FRI 8:00PM   SUN 4:00 8:00PM   MON 4:00 8:00PM   TUES 4:00 8:00PM   WED 4:00 8:00PM   THURS 4:00PM

Visit www.janepickens.com or call 401-846-5474 for dates & information

OPENING JULY 25TH

WWHHEENN  DDIIDD  YYOOUU  LLAASSTT  SSEEEE  YYOOUURR  FFAATTHHEERR??
A parent and a child. The past and the present. Memories and secrets. Can you know someone for a

lifetime…and not know them at all? The life of a father. Through the journey of a son

Showtimes Week of  July 25-30  FRI 4:00PM   SAT  2:00PM 6:00PM
SUN 2:00 6:00PM   MON 6:00PM   TUES 6:00PM   WED 6:00PM

BBoollsshhooii  BBaalllleett  iinn  CCiinneemmaa  oonn  tthhee  bbiigg  SSccrreeeenn
TTHHEE  PPHHAARROOAAHH’’SS  DDAAUUGGHHTTEERR  SSttaarrrriinngg  SSvveettllaannaa  ZZaakkhhaarroovvaa  aanndd  SSeerrggeeii  FFiilliinn

FRI  July 25  6:00pm   SUN July 27 12:00noon   Tickets $15.00
FFIILLMMMMAAKKEERR  MMUURRRRAAYY  LLEERRNNEERR  IINN  PPEERRSSOONN

Double Feature of Newport Folk Festival films THE OTHER SIDE OF THE MIRROR and FESTIVAL 
with Q & A after each film July 31st   6:30pm  Tickets $12.00 for the evening

Navy Newport History

ORIGINALLY established in 1942 in Norfolk to train incoming civilian clergy to minister
to troops in World War II. It was moved to Newport in 1978. It’s schoolhouse was named
Brett Hall in 2000 and became its own Naval Chaplains School Command in 2007. It will
relocate to Ft. Jackson, S.C., in 2010.

History
Continued from Page 5

Navy acquired Coddington
Point to accommodate the
overflow from the Training Sta-
tion on Coasters’ Harbor
Island.  

In the 19 months of the
Great War, more then 75,000
recruits passed through New-
port.  Housing became critical.
“The adopt-a-Sailor” slogan
encouraged residents to open
their homes as temporary
lodging for trainees.  

The threat of a major war
with the Third Reich perked up
naval activity once again in
Narragansett Bay.  In 1940, the
base developed rapidly. Cod-
dington Point (inactivated
after WWI due to budget con-
straints) was reactivated to
house the many thousands of
recruits being trained in New-
port. Coddington Cove was
acquired as a Supply Station;
new fuel facilities were con-
structed at Melville, along with
a PT Boat Training Center and

a Net Depot.   Anchorage hous-
ing was built at this time and
Sachuest Point.  

A Harbor Defense Unit and
Communications Station were
constructed on Jamestown
Island and Congress appropri-
ated money for construction of
a Naval Air Station at Quonset
Point on the west side of the
Bay.  By the time the Air Station
went into operation in 1941,
plans had been completed for
the construction of another
facility directly adjacent to
Quonset.  

In 1942, the Advanced Base
Depot at Davisville, predeces-
sor to the present Construc-
tion Battalion Center, was
established.  In a brief period
of three years, Narragansett
Bay became one of the Navy’s
largest installations.  In April
1941 a U.S. Naval Operating
Base was established on Coast-
ers’ Harbor Island.  By the end

HISTORY, Page 7
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88 Broadway, Newport
across from
City Hall        846-9300

NOBODY DELIVERS A BETTER PIZZA!
All Newport, parts of Middletown 

& to Naval Base

MEAL DEAL #5

FREE
Medium Cheese Pizza

with the purchase of any
large 2 item pizza at regular price.

Limited
TimeOffer.Cannot be combined with any other offer/and or coupon. Some restrictions apply. Valid at pa

rtic
i pa

tin
g

loc
ati

on
on

ly.

TRIPLE PLAY
6 ★★ 6 ★★ 6

Buy 3 Medium 1 Topping Pizzas
and get them for only

$600
each

8 ★★ 8 ★★ 8
Buy 3 Large 1 Topping Pizzas

and them for only

$800 
each

sushi-go.com
For online menu or driving directions

BETTER, FRESHER AND 50% MORE!

� Fresh
� Fast
� Affordable

� Eat In
� Take Out
� BYOB(Newport)

MANY WILD FISH • ORGANIC INGREDIENTS • NO MSG
Large new menu loaded with fresh fish,vegetables and fruit

We roll it fresh all day and
sell it out at 50% OFF every nite!

608 Kingstown Rd • Belmont Market • Wakefield • 783-4656
215 Goddard Row • Brick Market • Newport • 849-5155

CALL AHEAD FOR NO-WAIT TAKEOUT

Mon-Sat 11–9 Sunday 11–7

O’BRIEN’S PUB
Meet me at

501 THAMES ST.  AT THE SIGN OF THE

www.theobrienspub.com  •  401-849-6623

Monday - Free Pool & 25¢ Wings
Tuesday - Pub Trivia at 9:30 - First place cash prize

Wednesday - Karaoke  at 9 & ½ Price Pizza
Thursday - DJ John Bellagamba at 10:00
Sunday - Karaoke at 9 & ½ Price Pizza

PATIO NOW OPEN
SERVING LUNCH AND DINNER DAILY

Navy Newport History

History
Continued from Page 6

of World War II more then 100
ships of the U.S. Atlantic Fleet
were based here.   

Naval Chaplains School
established

In February 1942, as civilian
clergy enlisted in the Navy for
World War II, the Chaplains
School came into existence.
With no military experience
pastors, priests and rabbis
heroically met the religious
needs of the men and women
of the Navy and Marine Corps
throughout the war. 

The school was originally
established in Norfolk, Va., and
moved to the College of
William and Mary until it was
decommissioned on Nov. 15,
1945.

A decade later the Korean
War increased the demand for
chaplains and determined the
need for an indoctrination
course for the newly inducted
clergy. As a result the NCS was
reestablished in Building 117
at NAVSTA Newport as part of
the Naval Schools Command. 

On July 15, 1971, the school
became part of the Naval Offi-
cer Training Command
(NOTC), and when the NOTC
became the Naval Education
Training Center (NETC) New-
port on July 1, 1974 the Chap-
lains School was also
absorbed. 

Naval Chaplains School
moved to its current location
on Porter Road in 1978. On
Aug. 8, 2000, after extensive
renovations to the school’s
building, it was renamed “Brett
Hall” in honor of Chaplain
Robert R. Brett who died
alongside his chaplain assis-
tant, Lance Cpl. Alexander
Chin in the Vietnam War on
February 22, 1968. In a cere-
mony that took place April 12,

2007, NCS became its own
command separate from the
OTCN under Naval Education
Training Command (NETC),
Naval Personal Development
Command (NPDC), and the
Center for Services Support
(CSS).   The school will be relo-
cating to Ft. Jackson, S.C., in
2010.

Post war transitions…
After the war, many of the

HISTORY, Page 8

OCS RETURNS — Perry Hall entrance, shown in 1993 photo, was former home of the
U.S. Naval Officer Candidate School prior to it’s relocation to Pensacola Florida. It
returned to Newport in August 2007, but has moved to King Hall.

Retired Adm. Arleigh Burke, right, a renowned World War
II destroyerman nicknamed ‘31-knot Burke,’ greets
guests after the dedication ceremonies of Arleigh Burke
Hall at the Surface Warfare Officers School Command.
The command’s forerunner was the Naval Destroyer
School, 1961. Burke died at age 94 in 1996.

Cbynernav725.qxd  7/24/2008  9:51 AM  Page 7
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Getting the right person on YYOOUURR side

Lifelong
resident

with
extensive

local
knowledge

Access America
“We Know Our Business”SM Nephi.DePalma@century21.com

Nephi DePalma
Specializing in Buyer Representation

845-0770
www.NewportDailyNews.com

SSIILLVVEEIIRRAA  KKIINNDDEERRGGAARRTTEENN  &&  
NNUURRSSEERRYY  SSCCHHOOOOLL

143 Peckham Lane • Middletown, RI 02842  
(401) 846-9251

www.silveiraschool.com

“FUN WITH LEARNING”

NNEEWW  GGYYMMNNAASSIIUUMM
OOPPEENNIINNGG  22000088

CCoommee  VViissiitt  aanndd  RReeggiisstteerr  NNOOWW!!
Pre-School, Pre-Kindergarten & Kindergarten

extended hours available
OOvveerr  5500  yyeeaarrss  ooff  eexxcceelllleennccee

846-2084
657 West Main Rd., Middletown

(Next to Tito’s)

GATEWAY
BARBER SHOP

Affordable Hair 
Replacement

Services & Wigs
Unisex

HAIRCUTS
$8 Military

Come meet Allissa Wed/Thurs

History
Continued from Page 7

temporary units in the Bay
began to deactivate.  In 1946,
the entire naval complex in the
Bay area was consolidated
under a single military com-
mand, designated as the U.S.
Naval Base.

The Navy in Narragansett
Bay adjusted to the peacetime
era by increasing its activities
in the fields of research and
development, specializing in
training and preparing for
modern warfare.  Except for
the brief period during the
Korean War, when more than
25,000 Sailors trained in New-
port, the Navy applied its
efforts to these three major
areas.  

In 1951, the Torpedo Station
was permanently disestab-
lished, and the manufacture of
torpedoes was awarded to pri-
vate industry.  In place of the
Torpedo Station, a new
research and development
facility, the Naval Underwater
Ordnance Station, was estab-
lished.  In February 1966, the
Ordnance Station and the
Naval Underwater Weapons
Systems Engineering Center
were combined to better coor-
dinate all underwater pro-
grams pursued at the Naval
Base.  A merger in 1970 with
another naval activity in New
London, Conn., created what
is now the Naval Undersea
Warfare Center.

In 1952, the Naval Training
Station at Newport was dises-
tablished as a result of the
transfer of recruit training to
Bainbridge, Md.  However, the
Fleet Training Center and
Naval School Command,

which had been established
several years earlier at New-
port, continued to provide
specialized training to Fleet
personnel and Officer Candi-
date School, which opened in
1951, became the Navy’s pri-
mary source for junior Naval
Reserve Officers 

Piers 1 and 2 were built in
1955 and 1958, respectively, to
accommodate ships of the
Cruiser-Destroyer Force and
Service Force. 

In July 1961, the forerunner
to the  Surface Warfare Officers

School, the Naval Destroyer
School, was founded under the
command of Captain Royal K.
Joslin.  The mission of SWOS is
“to provide a continuum of
professional education and
training in support of Surface
Navy requirements that pre-
pare officers to serve at sea.”
Over a decade later the Surface
Warfare Officers School was
created in 1975 with the merg-
er of the Naval Destroyer
School and the Anti-subma-
rine Warfare Officers School
(Atlantic and Pacific). 

Surface warfare officers
attend SWOS several times
throughout their careers.  Ini-
tially officers attend the Divi-
sion Officers Course shortly
after their first tour at  sea.  As
officers rise through the ranks
they are selected as Depart-
ment Heads, Executive Offi-
cers, Commanding Officers
and possibly heads of Major
Commands. 

At each step they return to
SWOS to share their fleet expe-
riences and enhance their
skills with the latest in tech-

nologies, stunning state-of-the
art trainers and simulators. 

The command maintains
three buildings on Coasters
Harbor Island:  Memorial Hall,
Arleigh Burke Hall and Weak-
ley Hall. Every year an average
of 2,600 students attend SWOS
for one of their courses. 

In the legacy of the Destroy-
er School’s first graduating
class in July 1962, SWOSCOL-
COM still provides officers a
continuum of training during
their seagoing careers
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AERIAL VIEW of  Cruiser-Destroyer Force Atlantic and the Coddington Cove Piers 1 and 2 in 1970s. Cruisers, destroy-
ers and destroyer escorts and other support ships were rafted sometimes four-deep. Note the huge fleet parking and
quawall parking lots. The 1973 Shore Establishment Realignment Program directed the movement of the active fleet
out of Newport.
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The Spring Seasons Inn

86 Spring Street,Newport

Open Thurs.- Sun.12-5
Reservations Accepted for High Tea and Private Parties

(401) 849-0004 www.springseasonsinn.com

Hot Teas • Tea Sandwiches 
Desserts • Scones • Piano Music

Free Wireless Internet
Afternoon High Tea

Enjoy your tea on our lovely garden patio.

172 Thames St., Newport
847-0392

shop@potterandcompanynewport.com

SANDALS

& RAINBOWS
Best Selection

In Town!

86 Aquidneck Ave.
Middletown, RI 846-4421

New England’s
Largest Surf Shop
The area’s best selection of men’s, 

women’s &  children’s clothing - 
North Face, Quiksilver,

Roxy, Patagonia 
& much more!!

Great selection of skim
boards, boogie boards,

skate boards, wake
boards & wind surfers.
Over 700 surfboards 

in stock!

a great place to
meet and eat

kitchen’s open from
11:30-midnight 

every day

lunch & dinner 
specials daily

103 Bellevue Ave.
Newport  

846-4660

...meet me at

tavern

Enjoy your favorite cigar in
the club room

   Open 
Monday thru Friday 11-7

Saturday 11-5

190 Admiral Kalbfus Road  •  Newport  •  401-619-1649

(Located just before the Naval Base Gate 1)   • www.thesmokingjacketcigars.com

Military receive a 10% discount on all purchases

ORANGE CAB
841-0030

ON BASE PICKUP & DROP-OFF
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“through a system of function-
al education and training, with
officers and men professional-
ly qualified and motivated to
function as effective naval
leaders on board ships (Adm.
Arleigh Burke).” 

Fleet Realignment 
forces a refocusing  

Early in 1973, a Shore Estab-
lishment Realignment study
directed the closing of the
Quonset Point Naval Air Sta-
tion, a drawdown of facilities
at Davisville, the movement of
the active fleet from Newport,
and a cutback of personnel
and activities.  

After the 1973 Shore Estab-
lishment Realignment, Naval
Station Newport’s active fleet
element and five separate
commands were absorbed into
the Naval Education Training
Center (NETC) on July 1, 1974.  

NETC became the host com-
mand responsible for main-
taining and sustaining the
infrastructure and administer-
ing the schools.  

A reorganization on Oct. 1,
1998, created Naval Station
(NAVSTA) Newport with a mis-
sion to manage the shore
installation and provide sup-
port for all tenant commands
and activities.  

At the same time, Officer
Training Command Newport
was established as a separate
command allowing it to focus
on its mission to prepare
Sailors and Marines through a
challenging professional and
personal development training
program that meets the Navy’s
officer manning needs for the
fleet.  Officer Training Com-
mand Newport (OTCN) is the
Navy’s primary location for
officer accession training in
the naval service.  

The current Officer Training
Command Newport has a rich
history on the installation.  

OTCN is comprised of five offi-
cer accession/Indoctrination
programs (Officer Candidate
School; Seaman-to-Admiral
Twenty One – Broadened
Opportunity for Officer Selec-
tion and Training and Naval
Science Institute; Officer
Development School; Director
Commission Officer Indoctri-
nation Course).  

Newport commands and
activities changed during the
last three and a half decades
from a mission of fleet support
to one of officer training and
education today. 

Since the most recent Base
Realignment and Closure 2005
recommendations, the base is
positioned to grow in com-
mands on board and students
passing through one of its
many schools. The Navy Sup-
ply Corps School and Center
for Service Support will be
operational in their new facili-
ties in 2010. Naval Station
Newport is transforming into
the Navy’s premiere center of
officer training and education.
All of this from such humble
beginnings in a poor house on
the hill. 

May we help you,
Mr. President

Throughout the years many
of the residents of 1600 Penn-
sylvania Avenue have had rea-
son to come to Navy Newport
to visit.  The majority of our
presidential guests were invit-
ed to participate in one of the
many conferences at the Naval
War College or to address a
graduating class or special
forum.  Some, like President
Eisenhower, would look for
reasons to combine business
with pleasure as he stayed
often in Quarters A and
enjoyed many of the local sites
(and, golf courses). President
Clinton spoke at Ft. Adams.

FORMER headquarters for the Naval Education and Train-
ing Center were in Building K-61 (above, but no longer
standing).  During the 1973 Shore Establishment Realign-
ment, five previously independent commands were dis-
established and their personnel absorbed by a new activ-
ity — NETC in 1974.

President George Bush speaks to Naval Command Col-
lege international officers at Spruance Hall, Naval War
College, in June 2007. It was the first time a president vis-
ited the naval complex since President Kennedy in 1961.
President Clinton spoke at Fort Adams in 1998. Other
presidents who visited — or who became president after
their visit — include Roosevelt, Eisenhower and Carter.

Naval Station (NAVSTA) Newport,
seal at left, stood up in 1998 as
the parent or landlord command
for Navy Newport, and relocated
into its current home in Building
690 in 1999. The first command-
ing officer was Capt. Cheryl Oak-
leaf. NAVSTA, which originally
reported to Commander, Navy
Region Mid-Atlantic, now reports
to Commander, Naval Installa-
tions Command.
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